TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

The City Liquor Commission has received the attached application for consideration and would like to go
before the Commission for a Public Hearing on Monday, May 3, 2021. Contact person for this application is
Cier Sarg 1-2908) if you have questions or need to make arrangements to inspect the int:

of the building.

Your comments are DUE: April 22, 2021 so | can forward them to the Commissioners.

[PH: 773-

MEMORANDUM

Leah Allison, Community Development

Officer Kevin Slavens, Police - TOU

Lt. Earnest McCall, Police - Traffic Division

Fire Engineer Charlie Perrin, Fire Prevention Division
Leigha Adelsberger, Accounts Receivable Supervisor
Mayor Jim Ardis, Liquor Commissioner

Tim Riggenbach, Council Member

Chrissie Peterson, Interim Corporation Counsel

Trina D. Bonds, Deputy Clerk II
Liquor Commission Secretary

March 31, 2021

SITE APPLICATION: Case: 21-04
THE FRY SPOT, LLC
d/b/a The Fry Spot
3127 N. Prospect Rd.

Requesting:  Class G-B (beer & wine only restaurant)

oning classification/comments
olice inspection/comments

Q Traffic inspections/comments

Code inspections/comments
Fire Safety inspection/comments
Accounts-fines/liens, etc. outstanding/comments

Q Any comments concerning any aspect of the application.

Thanks!

Trina (ext. 8566)
City Clerk’s Office












Trina Bonds

From: Leigha Adelsberger

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Trina Bonds

Subject: RE: CASE 21-04 / THE FRY SPOT LLC

Good afternoon Trina,
There are no outstanding balances for the owner or business found at this time.

Thank you,

Leigha Adelsberger

Office of Accounts Receivable
City of Peoria




PEORIA

Fire Department

April 22, 2021

Liquor Commission
Office of Corporation Counsel
City of Peoria, IL

Re:  Site Approval Application
Case: 21-04
The Fry Spot, LLC
d/b/a The Fry Spot
3127 N Prospect Rd.
Requesting: Class G-B (beer & wine only restaurant)

Liquor Commissioners,

A site application has been received from The Fry Spot. The Peoria Fire Department has no
issues with a liquor license at this business. The occupancy has been out of business and will
require the Type | hood suppression system to be tested/inspected and a fire and life safety
inspection before opening the business. Your mutual concern for life safety is appreciated.

Cheado CS Qe

Engineer Charles A. Perrin

Fire Inspector, Fire Prevention Division
Peoria Fire Department

309.303.8275 - ¢

309.494.8735 - 0

309.494.8777 - f
CPerrin@peoriagov.or:

505 NE Monroe

Peoria, lllinols 61603-3767
309/494-8700

FAX 309/494/8777




™
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P E O R l A Community Development Department

April 22, 2021

City of Peoria, Liquor Commission
Office of the Corporation Counsel
City of Peoria, lllinois

RE: Case 21-04
THE FRY SPOT, LLC
d/b/a The Fry Spot
3127 N. Prospect Rd

Requesting: Class G-B (Beer & Wine only restaurant)
Dear Commissioners:

Building and Zoning staff from the Community Development Department have reviewed the above
listed request. The following is a summary of the results:

1. The property is in the Prospect Road Form District (Neighborhood Center frontage).
Restaurant use is permitted within this zoning district.

2. Previous use of the tenant space was a restaurant. No change in occupancy is
proposed. No building permit is required to continue the restaurant use.

3. Should the applicant require alterations to the building, all necessary building and trades
permits must be obtained prior to work commencing.

The Community Development Department does not object to the requested liquor license.
Sincerely,
2 —

Ross Black

Director

ty |
419 Fulton Street, Suite 203
Peoria, IL 61602
309.494.8600













Ummel, Troy M
1 % Richwoods Bivd
Peoria 11 616031512

Barnett, Amber
1311 E Elmhurst Ave
Peoria Il 61603

121263

Hoffman Properties LLC
1515 Grove Ln
Metamora Il 61548

Ras Real Estate LLC
907 W Shoreline Rd
Dunlap Il 61525

Armel, David
1871 Hickory St
Washington 1l 615712201

Hulin, Katherine M
1202 E Elmhurst Ave
Peoria Il 61603

Freisinger, Darrel K
1203 E Eimhurst Ave
Peoria il 61603

Cox, Ernest
268 Far H
East Peoria Il 61611

Rsb Petro Inc
P O Box 1263
Bloomington Il 617021263

Manning, Matthew J
1216 E Elmhurst Ave
Peoria 1l 61603

Hranka, Shelley |
4701 Edgewater Dr
Groveland Il 61535

Reynolds, Brian
1202 E Norwood Ave
Peoria Il 61603

Pedersen, Neis J
1210 E Elmhurst Ave
Peoria Il 61603

Abraham, Geoffrey A
3105 N Prospect Rd
Peoria Il 61603

Dewalt, Neil R
1403 W Woodside Dr
Dunlap 11 61525

Johnson, Royal A
3116 N Prospect Rd
Peoria 11 61603

Graff, Vicky A
8056 N Wildlife Dr
Hopedale il 61747

Randle, Cody Lesley Allen
1223 E Forrest Hill Ave
Peoria 11 61603

Julian, Julie A
1225 E Forrest Hill Ave
Peoria Il 61603

Coy, Jesse
1129 E Elmhurst Ave
Peoria Il 616031458







